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17 June 2021

Dear Ruth Taylor,

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)
The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015

Site: CORY RIVERSIDE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY, NORMAN ROAD,
BELVEDERE, KENT, DA17

Applicant: Cory Environmental Holdings Limited
Proposal: Application to vary the current section 36 consent for the Riverside Resource

Recovery Facility ('RRRF') pursuant to section 36C of the Electricity Act 1989
('the Application').

I acknowledge receipt of your communication dated 15 June 2021, which was received as
valid on 15 June 2021.

I will endeavour to let you know the Council's view as soon as possible.

Yours Faithfully
Andrew Harris
Development Control




